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Τέλος είς τόν βυζαντινόν αύτόν συνοικισμόν 
φαίνεται ότι άνήκει καί ή έκκλησία ή οίκοδομη- 
θεΐσα έπΐ τών θεμελίων τοΟ Ρωμαϊκοϋ ναού, τής 
όποιας σήμερον διατηρείται μόνον τό έγκαίνιον 
καί πολλοί χριστιανικοί τάφοι έντός τού έμβαδοΰ 
τού ναού καί πέριξ αύτού12.

Εκτός όμως των ανωτέρω περιγραφέντων σημαν­
τικών έρειπίων οίκοδομημάτων καί ναών τών χρο­
νολογουμένων άπό τών προϊστορικών μέχρι τών 
μεσαιωνικών χρόνων οΰδέν διαφωτιστικόν εύρημα 
εϊχομεν πρός ταύτισιν αυτών, πλήν τών άνευρεθέν- 
των όστράκων χρησίμων καί αυτών μόνον πρός 
έξαγωγήν χρονολογικών συμπερασμάτων. Έν 
τούτοις,έάνάποβλέψωμεν εις τά ύπό τών άρχαίων 
συγγραφέων διά τήν περιοχήν ταύτην παραδιδό- 
μενα13, θά πρέπει ίσως νά ταυτίσωμεν τούς άποκα- 
λυφθέντας ναούς πρός τά ιερά τού Δελφινιού καί 
τού Πυθίου ’Απόλλωνος. "Ας έλπίσωμεν ότι ή συνέ- 
χισις τών άνασκαφών θά μας δώση καί έπιγραφι- 
κάς μαρτυρίας ή άλλα χαρακτηριστικά εύρήματα, 
ώστε νά καταστή δυνατή ή μετά βεβαιότητος ταύ- 
τισις πάντων τών οίκοδομημάτων, όπότε καί θά 
διατυπώσωμεν τά όριστικά μας συμπεράσματα 
έκ τής σπουδαιοτάτης αυτής έρεύνης, διά τής 
όποιας πλουτίζονται αί γνώσεις μας έπί τής το­
πογραφίας καί τών μνημείων τών ’Αθηνών.

I. ΘΡΕΨΙΛΔΗΣ — /. ΤΡΑΥΛΟΣ
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ACTIVITIES IN THE ATHENIAN AGORA 
(1961)

Supplementary exploration was carried out 
during the four weeks from July 24th to Au­
gust 19th, 1961, at the southwest corner of 
the Agora with special reference to the Heliaia, 
the Southwest Fountain House and the south­
west entrance to the Agora.

Particularly gratifying in the case of the 
Heliaia was the determination of the date and 
the design of the first substantial structure 
on the site. The building dates from the early 
years of the 5th century B. C. A rectangular 
space measuring ca. 30x32 m. was enclosed 
on three sides by a freestanding wall care­
fully built in squared masonry of Aeginetan 
Poros. The north side, which faced on the open 
area of the Agora, would seem to have been 
closed by a light railing at the top of a con-

12. ΠΑΕ, 1893, 132.
13. W. Judeich, Topographie von Athen (Miinehen 

1931) 381-387, 8που όλόκληρος ή σχετική βιβλιογραφία.

tinuous flight of four stone steps. Such an 
arrangement corresponds well with the lite­
rary evidence according to which the meetings 
of the court took place under the open sky, 
and its proceedings could be seen and heard 
by onlookers standing outside the building. 
The subsequent history of the building was 
traced through many periods down to its 
destruction in the Roman sack of 86 B. C.

Both the history and the design of the South­
west Fountain House (Plate 10c) were also 
elucidated by the season’s work. The fountain 
house, as well as the massive stone aqueduct 
that supplied the water, date from the close 
of the 5th century B. G. They too continued 
in use until the disastrous events of 86 B. C. 
The building was L-shaped, so as to interfere 
as little as possible with traffic approaching 
the Agora. The plan comprised two parts, 
the inner a water basin, the outer a porch; 
the water was drawn over a parapet that se­
parated the two parts. In the 4th century a 
small room was added to the northeast corner 
of the main building; here water flowed out 
through spouts fed by the same aqueduct 
as the main basin. Of the superstructure of 
the building practically nothing remains. 
Although this fountain house with overal- 
dimensions of ca. 20.50X22 m. is the largest 
yet discovered in Athens, its ancient name 
is unknown.

The history of the roadway that led to the 
southwest corner of the Agora was studied 
from its stratification. The thoroughfare was 
much used from the 6th century B. C. throu­
ghout the rest of antiquity; it was in fact the 
natural approach to the Agora from most of 
the southern part of the city.

The continued study of the architectural 
members that were incorporated in the Late 
Roman Fortification (the so-called «Valerian 
Wall») in the latter part of the 3rd century 
after Christ has brought out the fact that in 
the early Roman period several temples of 
the 5th century B. C. were moved in whole 
or in part from other places in Attica and set 
up in the Athenian Agora. Three instances 
of this practice are now well documented:

1. Columns and parts of the entablature 
from the Temple of Athena at Sounion 
were re-used in the porch of the South­
west Temple in the Agora. Column capi­
tals (Plate 10 a-b) and other members
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found by the excavators in the Agora 
correspond precisely with others found 
on the original site of the temple at 
Sounion (A. Orlandos, A.E. 1917).

2. Columns and wall blocks were brought 
from a temple, probably of Demeter 
and Kore, at Thorikos, to be re-used 
in the porch of the Southeast Temple 
in the Agora. The connection is assured 
by the complete identity between the

now appears to have been brought from 
the sanctuary of Ares at Acharnai that is 
known from a decree of the Acharnians 
dating from the 4th century B. C. (L. 
Robert, Etudes Epigraphiques el Philo- 
logiques, Paris, 1938, pp. 293-296, pi. I).

All three of these temples stood on their 
new sites from the early Roman period until 
the Herulian sack of 267 A. D. Immediately 
thereafter they were dismantled and their

Plan of the Athenian Agora in the 2nd century A.D. (J. Travlos)

members found in the Agora and those 
recorded by the Society of Dilettanti in 
their publication of the building at Tho­
rikos (The Unedited Antiquities of At­
tica, London, 1817, Ch. IX, pp. 57-59, 
pis. 1-3).

3. The Temple of Ares, which was seen 
by Pausanias in the Agora and which 
has long been known to have been trans­
planted in toto in the Augustan period,

marbles were re-used once more on the constru­
ction of the new fortifications.

The recognition of this phenomenon will 
be illuminating both for the scope of the Peri- 
clean building program and for the state of 
Attica in the early Roman period.

HOMER A. THOMPSON 
Field Director, Agora Excavations
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Agora Excavations: a. Capital found in the Temple of Athena at Sounion. Now in National Museum, 
Athens, b. Capital found in the Late Roman Fortification at the SE corner of the Athenian Agora, now 

in the Agora Museum (A 1595), c. Model of the Southwest fountain House (J. Travlos)
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